
From: Trevor Mennell [mailto:trevormennell@freenetname.co.uk] 
Sent: 25 May 2018 09:27 
To: Tansley, Mark <mttansley@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 174073 
Importance: High 

Hi Mark 

Thank you for forwarding the recent comments from Bruce Evans regarding the access to 
the proposed small development of five properties at Mortimers Cross to which I think it 
would be beneificial for me to meet Bruce on site. 

However, with reference to the visibility splay a topographical survey has been carried out 
(copy attached) where it can be seen the hedges are well set back f rom the visibility splay 
especially when allowing 2 metres instead of 2.4m in accordance wi th the Councils Design 
Guide for New Developments. The hedges as shown do not give a true picture as they are 
diagramatical using standard demarkation. The hedges are mixed, natural hedging of no real 
importance and these will be t r immed back as necessary providing the required visibility. I 
have viewed the Highways Act 1980 (See section 154) and the Councils Highway Guidance. I 
struggle to find where it is mandatory that the hedgerow adjacent to a visibility splay will 
need to have the centre line I m behind the visibility splay. However, I do take Bruce's point, 
some distance required. 

The block plan supplied with application shows radii to the access road to be 6m. 

With reference to pedestrian and cycle access this can be achieved through the right of 
access through the Mortimers Cross Inn car park as conveyed and registered wi th Land 
Registry. This also gives the required visibility of 23m in each direction. 

I trust the above satisfies any safety concerns but should Bruce or yourself require a meeting 
on site, I can make myself available. 

I look forward to hearing from you soon. 

Kind Regards. 

Trevor Mennell 
Planning and Architectural Consultant 

Tel: 01743 874662 
Mob: 07968 874662 



From: Tansley, Mark rmailto:mttansley@herefordshire.qov.uk1 
Sent : 22 May 2018 07:42 
To : Trevor Mennell 
Sub jec t : RE: 174073 

Ok Trevor, I'll wait til 29 '̂̂  to determine. 

From: Trevor Mennell [mailto:trevormennell@freenetname.co.uk] 
Sent: 21 May 2018 16:18 
To: Tansley, Mark <mttanslev@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 174073 

Hi Mark , 

Yes please I need this week to respond. 

Kind Regards. 

Trevor Mennell 
Planning and Architectural Consultant 

Tel: 01743 874662 
Mob: 07968 874662 

F rom: Tansley, Mark [mailto:mttansley@herefordshire.qov.uk1 
Sent : 21 May 2018 11:00 
To : Trevor Mennell 
Sub jec t : FW: 174073 

Trevor, further response re highways, 
do you want to submit anything further? 
If so can you give me timescale please. 

Thanks,mark. 

From: Evans, Bruce 
Sent: 21 May 2018 10:51 
To: Tansley, Mark <mttansley@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: 174073 



Hi Mark, 
Please see the attached, 
Bruce 
"Any opinion expressed in tliis e-mail or any attaclied files are those ofthe individual 
and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical 
Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust or 2gether NHS Foundation 
Trust. You should be aware that Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical 
Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust & 2gether NHS Foundation 
Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain 
material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient 
and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. I f you have 
received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all 
copies of it." 

Virus-free, www.avast.com 
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ABBREVIATIONS 

AC - AIR CON UNIT 
AV - AIR VALVE 
BEL - BEUSHA BEACON 
BL - BOLLARD 
BM -BENCH MARK 
BH - BOREHOLE 
BT - TELECOM COVER 
BS - BUS STOP 
CAM - CAMERA 
CB - CONTROL BOX/CABINET 
C-UGHT - CELLAR UGHT 
COL - STEEL COLUMN 
CTV - CABLE TV COVER 
DP - DOWN PIPE 
EB - ELECTRIC BOLLARD 
EH - ELECTRIC HOOKUP 
EIC - ELECTRIC INSPECTION 
EMKR - ELECTRIC MARKER 
EP - ELECTRICITY POLE 
ER - EARTH ROD 
FDL - FLOODLIGHT 
FH - RRE HYDRANT 
FL - FLOOR LEVEL 
GAS - GAS PIPE/GAS BOX 
GP - GATE POST 
GV - GAS VALVE 
GY - GULLEY 
IC - INSPECTION COVER 
IL - INVERT LEVEL 
JB - JUNCTION BOX 
KO - KERB OUTLET 
LB - LRTER BIN 
L/BOL - LIGHTING BOLLARD 
LP - LAMP POST 
MH - MANHOLE 
MKR - MARKER POST 
MP/1 - MONITORING POINT 
MS - MILESTONE 
NP - NAMEPLATE 
PI - PIPE INVERT 
PO - POST 
PUMP - FUEL PUMP 
RE - PODDING EYE 
RS - ROAD SIGN 
RSJ - STEEL JOIST 
RW- RETAINING WALL 
SAP - SAPLING 
SC - STOP COCK 
SD - SLOT DRAIN 
SP - SIGN POST 
ST - STOP TAP 
SV - STOP VALVE 
SY - STAY 
TAC - TACTILE PAVING 
TCB - TELEPHONE CALL BOX 
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TH - TRIALHOLE 
TL - TRAFFIC LIGHTS 
TLB - TRAFFIC LIGHT BOX 
TP - TELEGRAPH POLE 
TS - TRAFFIC SENSOR 
VP - VENT PIPE 
WM - WATER METER 
WO - WASH OUT POINT 
YG - YARD GULLEY 

NOTES 
Survey contents are correct as of date of survey 
Kerb levels where shown are channel levels 
Dimensional accuracy is commensurate with scale of survey 
There will be no man entry into any manhole chambers. Pipe 
depths and diameters are measured from the surface. 
Tree spreads are measured to the nearest metre and are 
shown concentric to the trunk, girths are measured 1 metre 
up from the ground. A qualified arboculturalist should be 
consulted to verify tree species and condition. 
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